# BROOKLYN COMMUNITY BOARD 6 PERMITS & LICENSES SEPTEMBER 26, 2016

### **ATTENDANCE**

P. Blake	P
E. Causil-Rodriguez	P
G. Faeth	P

R. Freeman	P
G. Kelly	P
T. Miskel	P

L. Pinn	Α
M. Racioppo	P
M. Ruiz	Α
J. Skaller	P

P = present, E = excused, A = absent

#### **GUESTS**

P. Best P. Fetscher A. Gardner
A. Scali T. Cummings M. Telian

N. Burian T. Von Hollweg

### \*\*\* MEETING MINUTES\*\*\*

The meeting was called to order at 6:35pm.

Presentation and review of a new on-premises liquor license application submitted to the State Liquor Authority on behalf of TRW Coffee LLC at 384 Court Street (between President/Carroll Streets).

They are doing business as East One Coffee Roasters (TRW Coffee LLC) and applying for a full liquor license. They serve coffee and light American fare. Recorded music only. This business was previously the site of Casa Rosa on the corner of Carroll Street across from Carroll Park. Front doors/windows will close by 10pm and 11pm on Friday and Saturday. These are the closing times.

Pauline Blake moved to approve with the stipulation that windows be closed by 10pm during the week and 11pm on Friday and Saturday. Josh Skaller seconded the motion.

## VOTE: 6.....YEAS 0.....NAYS O.....ABSTENTIONS MOTION PASSED

Presentation and review of a new on-premises liquor license application submitted to the State Liquor Authority on behalf of Pekar Handwerker LLC at 136 Atlantic Avenue (between Henry/Clinton Streets).

They are doing business as Elsa and were previously approved but work took so long that SLA required CB6 presentation again. Agree to stipulation to outdoor hours of CB6 i.e. 11pm weekdays and 12am on the weekend. Motion was made by Josh Skaller to approve a full liquor license and seconded by Pauline Blake.

VOTE: 5.....YEAS 1.....NAYS 0.....ABSTENTIONS MOTION APPROVED

Presentation and review of a new on-premises liquor license application submitted to the State Liquor Authority on behalf of Cooks & Captains LLC at 254-258 5<sup>th</sup> Avenue (between Garfield Place/6<sup>th</sup> Avenue).

They are taking the space once occupied by the Grand Central Oyster Bar.

- Full restaurant
- Farm to table new American
- Open from 12 noon to 1am weekdays and 2am on Thursday, Friday and Saturday
- Front windows are sealed and will remain closed.

Motion to approve was made by Glenn Kelly and seconded by George Faeth.

## VOTE: 6.....YEAS 1.....NAYS 0.....ABSTENTIONS MOTION APPROVED

Presentation and review of an alteration to a current on-premises liquor license application submitted to the State Liquor Authority on behalf of Barclay Center at 620 Atlantic Avenue (between Ft. Greene Place/6<sup>th</sup> Avenue).

Applying for a new license conversion of one (1) concession stand to a full liquor license for some select events. And also three (3) beer concessions to be converted to full liquor licenses for some select events. This would apply to larger events like concerts – perhaps 20-25 events per year. Levy (operator) hires personnel to monitor all liquor sales.

Motion to approve was made by George Faeth and seconded by Tom Miskel.

### VOTE: 5.....YEAS 1.....NAYS 1.....ABSTENTION MOTION APPROVED

Presentation and review of a new on-premises liquor license application submitted to the State Liquor Authority on behalf of Brooklyn Burger & Beers at 259 5<sup>th</sup> Avenue (between 5<sup>th</sup>Avenue/ Garfield Place).

The applicant was a no show. Pauline Blake made a motion to table until the applicant presents and the motion was seconded by Glenn Kelly.

## VOTE: 7.....YEAS 0.....NAYS 0.....ABSTENTIONS MOTION APPROVED

A motion was made by Tom Miskel and seconded by Eladia Causil-Rodriguez to approve the minutes of the previous meeting held on August 22, 2016.

#### VOTE: 7....YEAS 0....NAYS 0....ABSTENTIONS

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:22pm